

Fifty-ninth  
Legislative Assembly  
of North Dakota

## ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1092

Introduced by

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

(At the request of the Office of Management and Budget)

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-44.4-08 of the North Dakota Century Code,  
2 relating to the purchase of recycled paper products by state agencies and institutions.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 54-44.4-08 of the North Dakota Century Code is  
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **54-44.4-08. Purchase of recycled paper products.** The office of management and  
7 budget, and any state agency or institution that has authority to purchase products, shall  
8 ensure that ~~beginning July 1, 1993,~~ at least ~~ten~~ twenty percent of the total volume of paper and  
9 paper products being purchased for state agencies and institutions contain at least twenty-five  
10 percent recycled material; ~~beginning January 1, 1994,~~ at least ~~thirty~~ percent of the total volume  
11 ~~of paper and paper products being purchased contain at least twenty-five percent recycled~~  
12 ~~material; beginning January 1, 1996,~~ at least ~~forty~~ percent of the total volume of paper and  
13 ~~paper products being purchased contain at least twenty-five percent recycled material; and~~  
14 ~~beginning January 1, 1998,~~ at least ~~sixty~~ percent of the total volume of paper and paper  
15 ~~products being purchased contain at least twenty-five percent recycled material.~~ The office of  
16 management and budget shall implement a methodology to track compliance with this section.